PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Rick

Let’s loc

Kugler, Andrew

Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:05 AM

Orthen, Richard

Bryce, Robert W; Masnik, Michael; Sandi Mclinturff (sandra.mcinturff@pnl.gov); TurkeyCOL
Resource

RE: Scheduling Alternatives RAIs Clarification Call

k in Tuesday, April 5 at 1:00. Because of the number of issues, | wonder if we should lay this out as a 2-hour

clarification call. We can always finish early. It’s harder to deal with running over time.

Andy

From: Orthen, Richard [mailto:Richard.Orthen@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:25 AM

To: Kug

ler, Andrew

Subject: RE: Scheduling Alternatives RAIs Clarification Call

Andy,

Tuesday 5APR or Wednesday 6APR work for FPL, your choice. Request standard meeting time of 1300 - 1400 EST.

Rick

From: Kugler, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Kugler@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:42 PM

To: Orthen, Richard; Franzone, Steve; Masnik, Michael; rw.bryce@pnl.gov
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: Scheduling Alternatives RAIs Clarification Call

Rick

The author of the alternatives RAls is unavailable the week of 3/28. So we’re going to have to look at the week
after that. Right now it looks like we could do it the early afternoon of Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday of that
week (4/4 — 4/6). Let me know if any of those dates work for you.

Andy
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